

Old Mauchline



The Cross & The Place



The Cross looking at Parish Kirk

Photo - Burns House Museum, Mauchline



The Cross



The Cross looking to New Road



The Cross looking up New Road
Photo- Ayrshirehistory.com



The Cross looking to Earl Grey Street



The Cross & Temperance Hall



High Street & John Richmond's House



The Place, Mauchline Cross



The Place



The Place with Phone Box



Rear entrance to The Place from High Street



Loudoun Street

Photo - Burns House Museum, Mauchline



Loudoun Street from Poosie Nansie's



The Place from Loudoun Street



Loudoun Street at Abbey Church archway

Photo - Library and Information service, East Ayrshire Council



Abbey Church



Abbey Church Manse



Loudoun Street looking east towards The Cross



Loudoun Arms, Loudoun Street looking towards church

Photo - Alistair Milne, Innerleithen



Old Loudoun Spout
Photo - Andy Wilson (Photographer, Mauchline)



Loudoun Arms & archway to former Netherplace Estate



Netherplace House



Netherplace House Gardens



Previous buildings shown to right of castle entrance



1 Loudoun Street, now the Car Park Entrance

Photo - Archie & Mary Morton, Stewarton



Former petrol pump at 1 Loudoun street

Photo - Jenny Scott



Loudoun Street looking towards Poosie Nansie's



Poosie Nansie's before shop erection

Photo - Library & Information Service, East Ayrshire Council



Poosie Nansie's 1880



Poosies Nansie's partially slated by 1911



Poosie Nansie's 1910



Loudoun street From Fairburn and Weavers Cottages

Photo- John Halliday, Mauchline Castle Estate



Gavin Hamilton's House & Abbott Hunter's Tower



View down Loudoun Street from Church Spire



Rear of Gavin Hamilton's House & Abbott Hunter's Tower



Bleaching Green prior to Church Hall



Burns House Museum



Burns House Museum opening day



Castle Street from Church Hall



Mauchline Parish Church Hall, opened 1895



The Cowgate



The Cowgate, known as *The Coogate*.

Photo - Burns House Museum, Mauchline



Earl Grey Street with gas works chimney

Photo - Burns House Museum, Mauchline



The Black Bull



Cumnock road and Glebe Villas Photo - Willie Lyle, Mauchline



Cumnock road looking to the Cross



Viewfield at junction of Cumnock and Catrine roads
Photo - Hughy Hodge



War Memorial Mauchline

Photo - Library and Information Service, East Ayrshire Council



The Knowe



The Knowe and North Church



Mauchline Post Office, New Road now Castle Cafe



End of New Road, now Kilmarnock.

Photo - Willie Lyle, Mauchline



New Road looking to The Cross, Toll cottage & Smith's box ware factory on left.



New Road with box ware factory on right

Photo - Betty McCartney



New Road looking to The Cross



Temperance Hall now the charity shop



New Road towards The Cross



"Wee Mossgiel"



Mossgiel Farm



Former Wilson Place on Barskimming Road



Barskimming Road showing both The Parish Kirk & The Abbey Kirk spires



Brown Terrace and Barskimming Road



Burngrange Lane & River Chalk



Ballochmyle House

For more historic images of Mauchline

Please visit www.ayrshirehistory.com

